
 
April 1, 2014                                     CITY COUNCIL AGENDA                                        6:00 p.m. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
 

HONORS AND RECOGNITIONS 
 
PRESENTATION 
Removal of the Post Office Oak Tree on March 23, 2014 – Background on the Decision, Report 
on the Operation and Future Steps 

  
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. CITIZEN COMMENT PERIOD 
 
4.    CONSENT AGENDA 

a.  Minutes of the Regular City Council meeting held March 18, 2014 and Minutes of the Work-
shop meeting held March 26, 2014 

b.   Approval of Accounts Payable Voucher Numbers: 
-   Voucher Numbers 157677 through 157688 in the amount of $804.07 
-   Voucher Numbers 157689 through 157839 in the amount of $682,667.36 

       Approval of Payroll Check Numbers: 
      -     Direct Deposit Numbers 30643 through 30790 
      -     EFT Numbers 600 through 604 
      -     Payroll Check Numbers 97056 through 97110 
c.   Motion to approve re-appointment of Greg Wasinger to the Planning Commission 
d.   Motion to sign Employment Contract for the Executive Assistant to the Mayor 
e.   Motion to authorize purchase of Traffic Paint 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
5. STAFF, MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS 

a. City Administrator 
b. Mayor 
c. Councilmembers 

 
 
 
 
 

To assure disabled persons the opportunity to participate in or benefit from City services, please provide 24-hour advance  
notice to the City Clerk at (360) 279-4539 for additional arrangements to reasonably accommodate special needs. 

 1



 
April 1, 2014                                     CITY COUNCIL AGENDA                                        6:00 p.m. 
 

 
 

 
6. ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTIONS 
  
 
 
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS/PUBLIC MEETINGS 
  
  
 
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
 
9.         NEW BUSINESS 
 a.  Fire Department Annual Report 
  
 
 
10. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
As a courtesy to Council and the audience, PLEASE TURN YOUR CELL PHONES OFF before the meeting begins. 
During the meeting’s Public Comments section, Council will listen to your input regarding subjects of concern or 
interest that are not on the agenda. 
 
For scheduled public hearings, if you wish to speak, please sign your name to the sign-up sheet, located in the 
Council Chambers. The Council will take all information under advisement. To ensure your comments are recorded 
properly, state your name and address clearly into the microphone.  Please limit your comments to three minutes in 
order that other citizens have sufficient time to speak. 
 

Thank you for participating in your City Government! 

To assure disabled persons the opportunity to participate in or benefit from City services, please provide 24-hour advance  
notice to the City Clerk at (360) 279-4539 for additional arrangements to reasonably accommodate special needs. 

 2



  
Oak Harbor City Council 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

March 18, 2014 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Scott Dudley called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
ROLL CALL 

 
Present:      Staff Present: 
Mayor Scott Dudley     City Administrator Larry Cort 
Mayor Pro Tempore Danny Paggao   Development Service Director Steve Powers 
Councilmember Jim Campbell   Administrative Assistant Kathy Gifford, 
Councilmember Beth Munns    Chief of Police Ed Green 
Councilmember Tara Hizon    Finance Director Doug Merriman 
Councilmember Bob Severns City    Attorney Nikki Esparza 
Councilmember Joel Servatius   Fire Chief Ray Merrill 
       Public Works Director Cathy Rosen   
       Senior Planner Cac Kamak    
Councilmember Rick Almberg was excused.        
 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INVOCATION 
 
Pastor Tim Geist of Bible Baptist Church gave the invocation. 
 
 

PRESENTATION 
 

Mike Stamper, Executive Director for Island Chapter Red Cross gave a presentation regarding 
the Red Cross services available to the community. 
 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

Mayor Dudley asked City Council to add Councilmember Almberg’s excused absence as con-
sent agenda item h. and to add property acquisition to the executive session. 
 
Motion: Councilmember Hizon moved to approve adding Councilmember Almberg’s excused 
 absence to the consent agenda and to add property acquisition to the executive  
 session.  The motion was seconded by Councilmember Campbell and carried 
  unanimously. 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Severns moved to approve the amended agenda.  The motion was 

seconded by Councilmember Munns and carried unanimously. 
 

 
  
Regular Meeting Minutes – March 18, 2013 - Page 1 
 
 3



 
CITIZEN COMMENTS PERIOD 

 
Mayor Dudley opened the comment period at 6:10 p.m.  Seeing none the comment period was 
closed. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

a.   Minutes of the Regular City Council meeting held on March 4, 2014 
b.   Approval of Accounts Payable Check Numbers:  
 -    Voucher Numbers 157476 in the amount of $160.96 
 -    Voucher Numbers 157477 through 157676 in the amount of $779,351.27 
     Approval of Payroll Voucher Numbers: 

-     Direct Deposit Numbers 30518 through 30642; and 
-     EFT Numbers 597 through 599; and 
-     Payroll Check Numbers 97040 through 97055 in the amount of $413,636.53 

c.  Motion to Amend January – February 2014 Council Minutes to include:  Approval of Payroll     
Check Numbers: 
-     Direct Deposit Numbers 29968 through 30370 in the amount of $764,958.41 
-     EFT Numbers 581 through 591 in the amount of $ 320,728.06 
-     Payroll Check Numbers 96901 through 96984 in the amount of $377,365.59 

 d.  Motion to Amend all 2013 Council Minutes and December 3, 2013 Council Minutes to in-
clude: Approval of Accounts Payable Voucher Numbers: 
-     Voucher Numbers 156284 through 156413 in the amount of $749,492.27 

Approval of Payroll Check Numbers: 
-    Direct Deposit Numbers 26557 through 29967 in the amount of $6,106,193.69 
-    EFT Numbers 485 through 580 in the amount of $2,582,581.56 
-    Payroll Check Numbers 96092 through 96900 in the amount of $4,203,679.99 

e.   Motion to approve Inter-local Agreement with Oak Harbor School District for Marathon 
      Buses 
f.    Motion to approve Mayor Pro Tem Paggao’s Excused Absence Request 
g.   Motion to amend the Council Rules of Procedure to add a procedure regarding Coun    
      cilmember absences under Rule No. 2: Meetings 
h.   Motion to approve Councilmember Almberg’s Excused Absence Request 
  
Motion: Councilmember Severns moved to approve consent agenda as amended. The motion 

was seconded by Councilmember Munns and carried unanimously. 
  
 

STAFF AND COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 
City Administrator 
Dr. Cort asked the Council for a show of hands of those who would like a paper copy of the 
Council Rules of Procedures as there have been a number of changes. Mayor Dudley, Council 
members Severns, Paggao and Munns indicated that they would like a paper copy. 
 
Dr. Cort announced that the Human Resources Director selected by the City accepted the job 
today but he could not release the name because there was no written acceptance yet.  The 
new Human Resources Director will start April 8, 2014. 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes – March 18, 2013 - Page 2 
 
 4



Dr. Cort announced that Mayor Dudley, some Council members, and several staff members will 
be attending the Risk Management for Public Officials training session in Anacortes on March 
21st. 
 
Dr. Cort commented that the potential contract extension for Riney Production services is on the 
draft agenda for the next Council meeting. 
 
Councilmembers 
Mayor Pro Tem Paggao commented on the luncheon he attended hosted by the Japanese 
Women’s Club (Shakunage-Kai) and thanked Club President, Sonoko Rhodes for the invitation. 
 
Mr. Paggao also commented on Rachel’s Challenge program to stop bullying that he attended 
at the North Whidbey Middle School. He thanked Hailey Abbott for the invitation. 
 
Councilmember Campbell commented the he also attended the Rachel’s Challenge and was 
impressed by the presentation. 
 
Councilmember Munns commented on the opportunity to represent the City and the Base in 
Washington D.C. She reported that she and the Mayor joined AWC with a conference room visit 
with Senator Cantwell and Senator Murray.  The Senators indicated that they didn’t think that 
taxing municipal bonds would be brought up or get through the House or Senate.  During the 
visit to the Pentagon they indicated that NAS Whidbey is solid and the expansion will continue. 
 
Councilmember Severns reported that the Island County Economic Development Council is 
looking at the Island County Fairgrounds plan approval.  Mr. Severns also commented on the 
St. Patrick’s Day Parade which he attended. 
 
Councilmember Hizon echoed Councilmember Munns’ comments about the trip to Washington 
D.C.  Ms. Hizon also commented that JoAnn Hellmann, Director of IDIPIC would be pleased to 
hear that when she asked the leadership that had been stationed at NAS Whidbey Island what 
their experience as a sailor was, their response was that IDIPIC was the most effective presen-
tation they received.  
 
Councilmember Servatius echoed Mr. Paggao’s comments about Rachel’s Challenge.  Mr. 
Servatius also mentioned that Island County is accepting Health Hero nominations through April 
11, 2014. 
 

ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS 
 
Ordinance 1689:  Motion to Authorize change of the Lodging Tax Advisory Committee 
from five (5) to seven (7) members 
Finance Director Doug Merriman provided the staff report. 
 
Mayor Dudley opened the public hearing at 6:24 p.m., hearing none the public hearing was 
closed. 
 
Ms. Hizon asked Mr. Merriman if the committee was currently fully staffed with five members.  
Mr. Merriman said it was currently fully staffed and only the two additional positions would have 
to be staffed. 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes – March 18, 2013 - Page 3 
 
 5



Ms. Hizon asked who was on the committee and who they represent. Mr. Merriman said there is 
a member from Coachman Inn, North Whidbey Car Show, Best Western, Chamber of Com-
merce and a City Councilmember is the Chair. 
 
Councilmember Campbell said that as the Chair of the Lodging Tax Advisory Committee he was 
in favor of the ordinance. 
 
Motion: Councilmember Servatius moved to adopt Ordinance 1689.  The motion was  
 seconded by Councilmember Munns and carried unanimously.  
 
Resolution 14-10: 2014 Comprehensive Plan Docket 
Senior Planner Cac Kamak provided the staff report and Power Point presentation. 
 
Mayor Dudley opened the public hearing at 6:30 p.m., seeing none the hearing was closed. 
 
Council members questioned Mr. Kamak about the Capital Improvements Plan, whether the 
Planning Commission will address the mandated elements of the Comprehensive Plan and 
commented that there have been no private amendments for a couple of years possibly be-
cause of the economy.  Mr. Kamak indicated that the Capital Improvements plan is a 6-year 
plan and the Planning Commission will review the mandated elements of the Comprehensive 
Plan  
 
Motion: Councilmember Hizon moved to approve Resolution 14-10.  The motion was  
 seconded by Councilmember Severns and carried unanimously. 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
Police Community Advisory Board Presentation 
Police Chief Green a Power Point presentation and introduced the Advisory Board members. 
 
Mayor Dudley opened the public comment period at 6:45 p.m., seeing none the comment period 
was closed. 
 
Council members thanked the Advisory Board for volunteering their time and for their work. 
 
Mayor Dudley commented that the City was ranked 45th safest city in the State of Washington in 
the publication known as Citywise.  With the Advisory Boards help and service that the City’s 
ranking would continue rise. 
 
Planning Commission 2013 Annual Report 
Mr. Powers provided the staff report and Power Point presentation. 
 
Mayor Dudley opened the public comment period at 6:55 p.m., seeing none the comment period 
was closed. 
 
Mayor and Council members thanked the Planning Commissioners for their work and com-
mented that they depend on the research, questions they asked and the recommendations that 
they make.  
  

Regular Meeting Minutes – March 18, 2013 - Page 4 
 
 6



 
Professional Services Agreement with Perkins Coie LLP for Waste Water Treatment Plant 
City Engineer Joe Stowell presented the staff report. 
 
Mayor Dudley opened the public comment period at 7:04 p.m. 
 
Shane Hoffmire spoke in favor of the professional services agreement. 
 
Seeing no further public comment Mayor Dudley closed the public comment period at 7:05 p.m. 
 
Councilmember Severns said he was familiar with the firm and said they are exceptional and 
well-known.  Mr. Severns asked if the $30,000 was part of the budget.  Mr. Stowell acknowl-
edged that it was part of the budget. 
 
Councilmember Servatius asked how the firm could save time and money because there are 
not many hours in the agreement.  Mr. Stowell said that because of their experience they don’t 
need as much time.  Their experience will prevent conflicts that might happen during construc-
tion and if there are any conflicts they are there for support as the drafter of the document. 
 
Motion: Councilmember Servatius moved to authorize the Mayor to sign an engagement  
 letter with Perkins Coie LLP on the time and materials basis not to exceed $30,000.  
 The motion was seconded by Councilmember Munns and carried unanimously. 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
At 7:10 p.m. Mayor Dudley announced a one-hour executive session to discuss pending litiga-
tion, potential litigation and property acquisition. 
 
Councilmember Severns exited the executive session. 
 
At 8:10 p.m. Mayor Dudley announced that another 15 minutes would be necessary. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 8:27 p.m. 
 

PROPERTY ACQUISITION 
 
Motion: Councilmember Munns moved to authorize the Mayor to sign closing documents, 

lease back to Whidbey Island Bank and other documents as needed to secure the 
purchase.  The motion was seconded by Councilmember Campbell and carried 
unanimously. 

 
Councilmember Severns abstained because he is a member of the Board of Directors for Whid-
bey Island Bank. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Councilmember Hizon moved, seconded by Councilmember Campbell, to adjourn. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 
 
    Kathy Gifford, Development Services Administrative Assistant 

Regular Meeting Minutes – March 18, 2013 - Page 5 
 
 7



  
Oak Harbor City Council 

Workshop Meeting Minutes 
March 26, 2014 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

 
Mayor Scott Dudley called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. 

 
ROLL CALL 

 
Present:      Staff Present: 
Mayor Scott Dudley     City Administrator Larry Cort 
Mayor Pro Tempore Danny Paggao   Development Service Director Steve Powers 
Councilmember Jim Campbell   City Clerk Anna Thompson 
Councilmember Beth Munns    Chief of Police Ed Green 
Councilmember Tara Hizon    Finance Director Doug Merriman 
Councilmember Bob Severns City    City Attorney Nikki Esparza 
Councilmember Joel Servatius   Fire Marshall Mike Buxton 
Councilmember Rick Almberg   Public Works Director Cathy Rosen  
       Senior Services Director Mike McIntyre    
        
              

 
DEPARTMENTAL BRIEFINGS 

 
1. Infusion Lounge – Police   

 
Police Chief Ed Green provided a summary regarding the Infusion Lounge application.  
The Applicaant has requested a formal hearing which has yet to be set. 
 
Councilmember Almberg asked why the application was rejected and whether it was just 
filed late.  Chief Green stated that the application was not late, but was rejected for fail-
ure to be properly complete.   Councilmember Almberg asked which party will be paying 
Attorneys fees.  The City will bear the cost via our City Attorney.   
 

2. Investment Committee Report – Finance 
Finance Director Doug Merriman provided the summary of the Investment Committee 
Meeting held today at 2:00 p.m. 
 
Initial steps to be taken with this new Committee are to organize our portfolio and they 
are also in the process of creating an investment policy to be adopted by the Council in 
the future. 
 
Mr. Merriman informed the Council the amount of money, $42 million, invested at this 
point and stated that he would continue to update the Council of future investments. 

Workshop Meeting Minutes – March 26, 2013 - Page 1 
 
 8



 
Mayor Pro Tem Paggao asked about the Investment Committee report provided in the 
meeting at 2:00 p.m.  Doug Merriman answered his questions. 
 

3. Online and On-Demand Financial Information Software – Mayor, Finance  
Mayor Dudley provided the summary of “opengov.com” software for potential use for 
budget and financial data accessible online. 
 
Mayor Dudley presented the opengov.com information via website trajectory as a power 
point presentation and explained the software’s functions and purpose. 
 
Councilmember Munns asked whether this program is hack-proof.  Mayor Dudley ex-
plained the risks involved, which is very low since the website only posted what the City 
provide them directly. 
 
Councilmember Hizon clarified that the program does not pull our information inde-
pendently and also inquired about the cost.  Mayor Dudley stated that the cost is approx-
imately $9,500 per year but are still in the negotiating process. 
 
Councilmember Severns asked about the depth of the information provided regarding 
our budget.  Mayor Dudley explained the details and departments covered by the soft-
ware. 
 
City Administrator Larry Cort added that he was impressed with the analytics available 
via the software such as how many citizens are viewing what portions of the website. 
Mayor Dudley stated the City is interested in making our budget more user-friendly. 
 

4. Stay Sail RV Park Update – Public Works  
Public Works Director Cathy Rosen provided an update on the Stay Sail Park including 
the new crushed quarry rock and surveillance cameras installed. 
 
She informed the Council that the Public Works website page is being updated to display 
the new services and features of the RV Park.  Public Works will also be adding new 
playground equipment.   
 
Councilmember Servatius asked about pay stations and whether they will be accessible 
online and mobile-optimized as well.  Ms. Rosen answered that they will be useable 
online and will find out more information regarding mobile optimization. 
 
Councilmember Campbell asked about funds for the Park and Ms. Rosen explained that 
the issue will be better discussed when the Budget is addressed.  

 
 
 

Workshop Meeting Minutes – March 26, 2013 - Page 2 
 
 9



PENDING AGENDA ITEMS 
 

1. Electronic Message Center Signs (April 15) – Development Services  
Development Director Steve Powers presented the update on Electronic Message Cen-
ter Signs. 
 
There are lingering questions to be answered such as the types of resolutions available, 
animation, length of time, and brightness, etc.   Mr. Powers anticipates adding this item 
to the April 15th Council Meeting Agenda. 
 

2. Sale of City Property (April 15) – Public Works 
Public Works Director Cathy Rosen provided an update on possible sale of City Proper-
ties which have no foreseeable future use for the City.   The Department plans to bring 
the sale of City Properties options forward on the April 15th Council Meeting Agenda.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Paggao asked about the properties’ current use.  Ms. Rosen responded 
that the properties have not been used for a numbers of years and are vacant at this 
time. 
 
Councilmember Servatius inquired into additional and possible usages of the property.   

 
EMERGING ISSUES 

 
1. Responding to Requests for water turn-on after hours – Public Works 

Public Works Director Cathy Rosen informed the Council that city staff is available for af-
ter-hours water emergency responses.  However, in 2013 there over 90 water-related 
calls and a majority of the calls requested that the water be turned on, which are clearly 
non-emergency calls.  This service costs $75 to turn on water after-hours and unfortu-
nately this charge is insufficient to cover the City’s overhead.   
 
The relevant Departments are working on a plan to change the fee schedule so that the 
overtime costs to the City can be fully compensated by raising the fees or possibly re-
ducing the emergency-after-hours services since most of them are not actual emergen-
cies. 
 
Councilmember Servatius asked that these particular policies align with other nearby 
communities. 
 
Councilmember Hizon asked whether the $75 charge is waived for an actual emergency.  
Cathy Rosen affirmed that the fee is often waived in the event of flooding or other emer-
gency. 
 

Workshop Meeting Minutes – March 26, 2013 - Page 3 
 
 10



Councilmember Almberg asked whether the City responds to the private or City side of 
the meter readings.  Ms. Rosen replied that the City is contacted regardless because the 
customer needs to know the actual location of the shut off.  

 
2. Staffing for Development Services – Development Services 

Development Services Steve Powers provided the council with an update regarding 
staffing for his department and provided handouts to the Council.   
 
Mr. Powers addressed the City’s needs to add Associate Planner’s position in his de-
partment.  This job position was added in 2005 when the City had numerous planning 
needs and projects. This role took up reviewing permits, relieving the work load for the 
Department and helping out the community in general.  This position was then trans-
ferred to Public Works and Development Services has been without an Associate Plan-
ner for the year 2013. 
 
Because the Oak Harbor economy is recovering and permit applications are increasing 
considerably, there is a need to hire an Associate Planner in the Development Services 
department. 
 
Councilmembers Hizon and Almberg asked questions regarding the projected salary 
needs for the position as well as department work increase based on Mr. Powers’ 
handout.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Paggao asked whether the Senior Planner’s salary would be decreased 
if they were to add the Associate Planner position.  Mr. Powers explained that the salary 
would probably not decrease because the Senior Planner’s duties would be intensified. 
 
Councilmember Severns commented on the totals on the handout and noted that the 
workload will continue to increase in 2014 based on the analysis.  He stressed the im-
portance of economic development in the City. 
 
Councilmember Almberg asked about the deadline for next year’s Comprehensive Plan 
in relation to hiring the new Associate. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
The meeting adjourned at 4:00 p.m. 
 
      Anna M. Thompson, City Clerk 

Workshop Meeting Minutes – March 26, 2013 - Page 4 
 
 11



12



03/21/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

1

10:50:12AM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157677 3/21/2014 0007389  AMERICAN DREAM Ref000213085 UB Refund Cst #00155379  6.94

Total :  6.94

 157678 3/21/2014 0007391  BURGESS, IAN/GINGER Ref000213079 UB Refund Cst #00120930  7.92

Total :  7.92

 157679 3/21/2014 0007392  CONNER, KAREN R Ref000213080 UB Refund Cst #00121049  118.80

Total :  118.80

 157680 3/21/2014 0007390  GABRIELSON, LYDIA Ref000213078 UB Refund Cst #00120286  107.97

Total :  107.97

 157681 3/21/2014 0001494  HOMES FOR RENT Ref000213084 UB Refund Cst #00137557  91.60

Total :  91.60

 157682 3/21/2014 0007393  ISRAEL, JACK Ref000213081 UB Refund Cst #00123036  20.91

Total :  20.91

 157683 3/21/2014 0007394  MCLEAN II, GORDON A Ref000213082 UB Refund Cst #00124776  223.56

Total :  223.56

 157684 3/21/2014 0007397  PERKINS, LANE Ref000213088 UB Refund Cst #00162131  120.53

Total :  120.53

 157685 3/21/2014 0007395  RAVENS NEST Ref000213086 UB Refund Cst #00160422  4.15

Total :  4.15

 157686 3/21/2014 0007396  SOMMERVOLD, DAREN Ref000213087 UB Refund Cst #00161433  81.66

Total :  81.66

 157687 3/21/2014 0007398  TANIS, MARK Ref000213089 UB Refund Cst #00163366  6.29

Total :  6.29

 157688 3/21/2014 0001391  WINDERMERE Ref000213083 UB Refund Cst #00125015  13.74

Total :  13.74

Bank total :  804.07 12 Vouchers for bank code : bank

1Page:

13



03/21/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

2

10:50:12AM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 804.07Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report 12

2Page:

14



03/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

1

 9:41:14AM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157689 3/21/2014 0002032  WASHINGTON WASTEWATER PERSONNL 032014 MEMBERSHIP RENEWALS  150.00

Total :  150.00

 157690 3/21/2014 0007399  DEL-TON, INC 0223375 RIFLE KIT  2,845.56

Total :  2,845.56

 157691 3/21/2014 0000960  REVENUE, WASHINGTON STATE DEPT OF 031814 FEB 2014/SALES USE TAX  49,292.18

Total :  49,292.18

 157692 3/24/2014 0000950  LICENSING, WASHINGTON STATE DEPT OF 031814 CONCEALED WEAPONS PERMITS  813.00

Total :  813.00

 157693 3/25/2014 0004610  ISLAND COUNTY 032514 FILING FEE  74.00

Total :  74.00

 157694 3/25/2014 0007414  PHILLIPS, KATHI 032414 AWARD PRIZE REIMBURSEMENT  40.00

Total :  40.00

 157695 3/26/2014 0000424  ALL BATTERY SALES AND SERVICE 1905701016974 BATTERIES  802.21

Total :  802.21

 157696 3/26/2014 0000028  ALL ISLAND LOCK & KEY 24093 KEYS  39.95

 10.87KEYS24111

 84.24LOCK REPLACEMENT48526

Total :  135.06

 157697 3/26/2014 0000029  ALL PHASE ELECTRIC SUPPLY 0952-686191 GRY CUTOFF FIX HSG  427.73

 17.08PROBE0952-693864

 27.59SHORTING CAP0952-694182

Total :  472.40

 157698 3/26/2014 0007407  AMERICAN TACTICAL ADVANTAGE 2147 BATTERY REPLACEMENT  261.45

Total :  261.45

 157699 3/26/2014 0000037  AMERICAN WATER WORKS 7000784088 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL/TYHUIS  1,830.00

Total :  1,830.00

1Page:

15



03/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

2

 9:41:14AM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157700 3/26/2014 0002044  ANACORTES.NET/HOW IT WORKS 34674 MAR 2014/WEB HOSTING  75.00

 15.95MAR 2014/WEB HOSTING34719

Total :  90.95

 157701 3/26/2014 0005001  ARAMARK 938116000 LAUNDRY SERVICES  886.93

Total :  886.93

 157702 3/26/2014 0001165  ASSOCIATION OF PUBLIC TREASURE 031914 MEMBERSHIP  185.00

Total :  185.00

 157703 3/26/2014 0003410  BAER, DON EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  45.07

Total :  45.07

 157704 3/26/2014 0007403  BARKER, JEAN 1 TRAVEL REFUND  15.00

Total :  15.00

 157705 3/26/2014 0004733  BARRON HEATING & AIR COND, INC 146238 COMPRESSOR REPAIRS  97.83

Total :  97.83

 157706 3/26/2014 0000097  BEST WESTERN HARBOR PLAZA 48 HOTEL ACCOMMODATIONS  503.70

Total :  503.70

 157707 3/26/2014 0000098  BIDDLE, KYLE EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  85.00

Total :  85.00

 157708 3/26/2014 0004631  BLAKE, KAY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

Total :  30.00

 157709 3/26/2014 0000109  BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS 32060-80 CARRIER/ESPARZA -206.53

 561.14JUMPSUIT/LOLMAUGH49486

 157.06BOOTS/HANNAHAN55861

 210.28SHIRT/PANTS/SEIM56670

 989.17LAPEL MICROPHONE KIT56743

Total :  1,711.12

 157710 3/26/2014 0004642  BRAINARD, JENNIFER 03 MUNICIPAL COURT PRO TEM  578.18

Total :  578.18

2Page:

16



03/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

3

 9:41:14AM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157711 3/26/2014 0000137  BRIM TRACTOR COMPANY IM72037 WHEEL & TIRE  225.60

Total :  225.60

 157712 3/26/2014 0000962  BUILDING OFFICIALS, WASHINGTON ASSOCIATION OF28526 BUILDING SAFETY EMERGENCY RESPONDER APPL 25.00

Total :  25.00

 157713 3/26/2014 0005027  BURT'S SAW & MOWER 2075 CHAINS  40.22

Total :  40.22

 157714 3/26/2014 0000139  BUXTON, MIKE TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  294.50

Total :  294.50

 157715 3/26/2014 0007404  CAMUS, VIVIAN 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

Total :  30.00

 157716 3/26/2014 0000627  CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL 13937537 SUPPLIES  112.17

Total :  112.17

 157717 3/26/2014 0005889  CASCADE RECREATION, INC 6216 WASTE BAGS  252.73

Total :  252.73

 157718 3/26/2014 0000188  CODE PUBLISHING COMPANY 45915 MUNICIPAL CODE UPDATE  380.51

Total :  380.51

 157719 3/26/2014 0002954  COMMERCIAL PLUMBING, INC 202276 AUGER MAIN SEWER LINE  683.59

Total :  683.59

 157720 3/26/2014 0000197  CONCRETE NORWEST 937508 SAND  757.70

 2,221.65CRUSHED ROCK937935

Total :  2,979.35

 157721 3/26/2014 0000211  CREDIT BUREAU OF ISLAND COUNTY 031014 COLLECTION FEE/33-500000-02  393.57

Total :  393.57

 157722 3/26/2014 0000222  CUSTOM ENGRAVING 14-232 DESK SIGNS  21.74

Total :  21.74

 157723 3/26/2014 0002584  DEVITT, LINDA 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

3Page:

17



03/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

4

 9:41:14AM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  30.00 157723 3/26/2014 0002584 0002584  DEVITT, LINDA

 157724 3/26/2014 0007065  DJS UNLIMITED 030114 MARATHON DJ SERVICES  1,500.00

Total :  1,500.00

 157725 3/26/2014 0000273  EDGE ANALYTICAL, INC 14-04434 TESTING SERVICES  300.00

 18.00TESTING SERVICES14-04657

Total :  318.00

 157726 3/26/2014 0006747  EQUINOX RESEARCH & CONSULTING 12-442-6 PROF SVC/ARCHAEOLOGIST  4,867.41

 154,668.57PROF SVC/WWTP13-475-3

Total :  159,535.98

 157727 3/26/2014 0006276  EXPRESS SERVICES, INC 13768425-4 OFFICE SERVICE SUPPORT  1,273.20

Total :  1,273.20

 157728 3/26/2014 0002900  FASTENAL WAOAK16417 IC WB HIVIS YLW  11.74

Total :  11.74

 157729 3/26/2014 0001162  FBINAA WASHINGTON CHAPTER 032414 REGISTRATION/GARDNER  90.00

Total :  90.00

 157730 3/26/2014 0006480  FENWICK, KAREN 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

Total :  30.00

 157731 3/26/2014 0000304  FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC 0410702 GRINDER PUMP  2,825.38

Total :  2,825.38

 157732 3/26/2014 0007405  FISHCER, MARIA 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

Total :  30.00

 157733 3/26/2014 0000314  FISHERIES SUPPLY COMPANY 2631807 CLEATS  213.92

Total :  213.92

 157734 3/26/2014 0007141  FREEDOM PROPERTIES, LLC 033114 MAR 2014/ANIMAL SHELTER  2,500.00

Total :  2,500.00

 157735 3/26/2014 0004971  FREEMAN, DENISE L 2014-13 JUMPSUIT  518.09

4Page:

18



03/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

5

 9:41:14AM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  518.09 157735 3/26/2014 0004971 0004971  FREEMAN, DENISE L

 157736 3/26/2014 0000355  FRONTIER 279-0841 CURRENT PHONE CHARGES  73.92

 181.81CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-5551

Total :  255.73

 157737 3/26/2014 0000325  FRONTIER FORD 109977 TRUCK REPAIRS  611.61

Total :  611.61

 157738 3/26/2014 0000329  GALLS 001687499 PANTS/HOPKINS  279.96

 127.50BOOTS/HAFFNER001710594

Total :  407.46

 157739 3/26/2014 0002940  GRAY & OSBORNE, INC 13518.00-9 PROF SVC/WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS  45,238.69

Total :  45,238.69

 157740 3/26/2014 0004974  GREEN LIGHT SOLUTIONS 8269 MAINTENANCE & INSPECTIONS  940.00

Total :  940.00

 157741 3/26/2014 0005912  GREENLAYER 1625A MARATHON SHIRTS  67.60

Total :  67.60

 157742 3/26/2014 0006848  HAMPTON, BARBARA 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

Total :  30.00

 157743 3/26/2014 0005250  HONEYMOON BAY COFFEE ROASTERS 022814 COFFEE SUPPLIES  93.22

Total :  93.22

 157744 3/26/2014 0007413  HUNT, BILL 032414 KRAKEN/FIRST INSTALLMENT  15,000.00

Total :  15,000.00

 157745 3/26/2014 0005872  IMPAIRED DRIVING IMPACT PANEL 031014 MAR 2014/DUI UNDERAGE DRINKING PREVENTIO 166.67

Total :  166.67

 157746 3/26/2014 0000417  INDUSTRIAL BOLT & SUPPLY 556014-2 CONNECTORS  12.25

Total :  12.25

 157747 3/26/2014 0004410  ISLAND COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH 1265 HEPATITS IMMUNIZATIONS  60.00

5Page:

19



03/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

6

 9:41:14AM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  60.00 157747 3/26/2014 0004410 0004410  ISLAND COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH

 157748 3/26/2014 0000410  ISLAND COUNTY SOLID WASTE 022814 FEB 2014/TIPPING FEES  62,841.77

Total :  62,841.77

 157749 3/26/2014 0000415  ISLAND DISPOSAL 030414 FEB 2014/COLLECTION CHARGES  8,703.23

 1.00LATE FEE3531418

 103.43DISPOSAL CHARGES3531837

Total :  8,807.66

 157750 3/26/2014 0000433  ISLAND DRUG 114508190003 INMATE MEDS  18.49

Total :  18.49

 157751 3/26/2014 0000454  JET CITY EQUIPMENT RENTAL 21006 RENTAL  2,934.90

 1,782.68EXCAVATOR RENTAL21075

Total :  4,717.58

 157752 3/26/2014 0006952  JUPIN, TIMOTHY TRAVEL REIMB TRAVEL REIMB  204.75

Total :  204.75

 157753 3/26/2014 0007412  KATY ISAKSEN ASSOCIATES OAKSRF 12-13 PROF SVC/OAK HARBOR WWTP FUNDING ASSISTA 3,380.00

 420.00PROF SVC/OAK HARBOR WWTP FUNDING ASSISTAOAKSRF 3-14

Total :  3,800.00

 157754 3/26/2014 0006362  KBA, INC 3001601 PROF SVC/OAK HARBOR NORTH RESERVOIR PROJ 13,986.22

Total :  13,986.22

 157755 3/26/2014 0007402  KENDALL, LINDA 1 TRAVEL REFUND  135.00

Total :  135.00

 157756 3/26/2014 0001475  KOCH, MARGARET 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

Total :  30.00

 157757 3/26/2014 0001919  LAIRD PLASTICS 4248527 FLUTED PP  632.18

Total :  632.18

 157758 3/26/2014 0007406  LAW ENFORCEMENT SEMINARS, LLC 031714 REGISTRATION/BAILEY  300.00

6Page:

20



03/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

7

 9:41:14AM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  300.00 157758 3/26/2014 0007406 0007406  LAW ENFORCEMENT SEMINARS, LLC

 157759 3/26/2014 0005996  LEONARDI, CONNIE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  45.00

Total :  45.00

 157760 3/26/2014 0007408  LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY 032414 MARATHON REGISTRATIONS OVERPAYMENT  459.00

Total :  459.00

 157761 3/26/2014 0004502  LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGE 1404645-20140228 FEB 2014/MINIMUM COMMITMENT  54.35

Total :  54.35

 157762 3/26/2014 0000950  LICENSING, WASHINGTON STATE DEPT OF 031314 NOTARY PUBLIC APPLICATION FEE/MAY  30.00

Total :  30.00

 157763 3/26/2014 0007410  LIVE SOUND & STAGE, LLC 365 SOUND REINFORCEMENT  3,394.50

Total :  3,394.50

 157764 3/26/2014 0000522  LUEHR, TOM 1 DRIVING SERVICES  99.00

Total :  99.00

 157765 3/26/2014 0000524  LYNDEN ICE 115004992 ICE  172.80

Total :  172.80

 157766 3/26/2014 0001895  MACK, JOAN 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

Total :  30.00

 157767 3/26/2014 0000530  MAILLIARD'S LANDING NURSERY 80548 YARD WASTE  140.35

 96.25YARD WASTE80565

 130.20YARD WASTE80600

 114.10YARD WASTE80608

 141.40YARD WASTE80618

Total :  622.30

 157768 3/26/2014 0000660  MARKET PLACE FOOD & DRUG 646341 GROCERIES  752.04

 356.82GROCERIES646350

Total :  1,108.86

 157769 3/26/2014 0006072  MASTER'S TOUCH, LLC P33903 FEB 2014/POSTAGE FOR LATE NOTICES  502.16

7Page:

21



03/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

8

 9:41:14AM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157769 3/26/2014 (Continued)0006072  MASTER'S TOUCH, LLC

 2,899.88FEB 2014/POSTAGE FOR STATEMENTSP33904

Total :  3,402.04

 157770 3/26/2014 0006072  MASTER'S TOUCH, LLC 33903 FEB 2014/MAILING SERVICES FOR LATE NOTIC  291.32

 1,670.41FEB 2014/MAILING SERVICES FOR STATEMENTS33904

Total :  1,961.73

 157771 3/26/2014 0006944  MATHIESON, SHIRLEY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

Total :  30.00

 157772 3/26/2014 0002291  MCYOUNG, MARY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  45.00

Total :  45.00

 157773 3/26/2014 0004818  MICHAEL BOBBINK LAND USE SRVCS 031014 MAR 2014/HEARING EXAMINER SERVICES  1,500.00

Total :  1,500.00

 157774 3/26/2014 0000538  MID AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 0518206-IN SILICONE SPRAY/PEST SPRAY  179.90

Total :  179.90

 157775 3/26/2014 0005445  MONTOYA, MATTHEW J 2 MAR 2014/PUBLIC DEFENSE  5,500.00

Total :  5,500.00

 157776 3/26/2014 0004423  MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES 00502665_SNV BANK CHARGER  251.10

 230.35BOOTS00505624_SNV

Total :  481.45

 157777 3/26/2014 0002633  NEOPOST NORTHWEST NWAR32989 APR 2014/CONTRACT  400.02

 970.60EQUIPMENT BASE RENTALNWAR33033

 400.02MAY 2014/CONTRACTNWAR33073

Total :  1,770.64

 157778 3/26/2014 0003946  OAC SERVICES, INC 127680 PROF SVC/OAK HARBOR WWT  3,375.00

Total :  3,375.00

 157779 3/26/2014 0000672  OAK HARBOR ACE 233790 CLAMP/CLIP  4.30

 4.88SIGN235212

 93.04UNION/COUPLE/BUSHING/NIPPLE/PIPE236009

8Page:

22



03/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

9

 9:41:14AM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157779 3/26/2014 (Continued)0000672  OAK HARBOR ACE

 31.91ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES/CORD/BUSHING236026

-11.40TESTER LEADS236197

 7.05SWITCH236292

 51.58SPRING SNAP236363

 21.72LEVEL/OIL236494

 6.51SPARK PLUG236500

 29.38CABLE/PLUG236516

 73.87MOSS-OUT236517

 29.86CLAMPS236528

 13.04DOOR HOLDER236539

 9.03ROPE THIMBLE/CABLE236592

 16.28RIVET236603

 7.61STUD236681

 8.14COATING236739

 8.91BOLTS236814

 21.72SHOVELS236826

 43.47SURGE236875

 68.27SLNT/INSERT/SCREWS236876

 27.15REPAIR KIT/TAPE236922

 16.29REPAIR KIT236953

 10.86TRASH BAGS237001

Total :  593.47

 157780 3/26/2014 0000668  OAK HARBOR AUTO CENTER 001-195318 FILTERS  122.92

 3.25HOSE SPLCR/MICRO GEAR001-195448

 64.00UNI TRAIL LOCK001-195460

 4.60FILTERS001-195464

 29.63FLASHER001-195482

 64.00UNI TRAIL LOCK001-195486

 25.31HARDWARE001-195487

 25.31WIPER BLADES001-195632

 8.80FILTERS001-195686

 54.61BELTS001-195808

 28.90F/W SEP001-195823

 23.083/8 DR CLICK TO001-195824

 20.97COOLANT HOSE001-195863

9Page:

23



03/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

10

 9:41:14AM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157780 3/26/2014 (Continued)0000668  OAK HARBOR AUTO CENTER

 10.45TEST KIT001-196069

 41.90FILTERS001-196095

 72.81AIR TANK001-196111

 16.87BLADES001-196278

 69.55FILTERS001-196359

Total :  686.96

 157781 3/26/2014 0007400  OAK HARBOR LIONS CLUB 031214 NATIONAL NIGHT OUT SPONSORSHIP  1,491.26

Total :  1,491.26

 157782 3/26/2014 0000665  OFFICEMAX, INC 874231 CHAIR  163.04

Total :  163.04

 157783 3/26/2014 0007027  ORSWELL EVENTS, LLC 2014011 PLANNING SUPPORT  8,250.00

Total :  8,250.00

 157784 3/26/2014 0002985  PACIFIC TIRE CO. INC 0074880 TIRES  985.07

 236.27TIRES0074914

Total :  1,221.34

 157785 3/26/2014 0007409  PARVIN, CHRIS 0001 PHOTOGRAPHY SERVICES  200.00

Total :  200.00

 157786 3/26/2014 0000709  PERS 01035548 FEB 2014/UNFUNDED LIABILITY  26.98

Total :  26.98

 157787 3/26/2014 0000299  PLACE, SANDRA EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  54.34

Total :  54.34

 157788 3/26/2014 0000710  PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC B738752 PHI PL-S92  64.79

Total :  64.79

 157789 3/26/2014 0006866  PROTHMAN 2014-4275 MUNICIPAL CONSULTING SERVICES  226.60

Total :  226.60

 157790 3/26/2014 0000743  PUGET SOUND ENERGY 200000881421 ELECTRICITY/DISPLT  3,718.38

 62.59ELECTRICITY/WINDMILL200000919684

10Page:

24



03/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

11

 9:41:14AM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157790 3/26/2014 (Continued)0000743  PUGET SOUND ENERGY

 3,339.23ELECTRICITY/CITY SHOP200000947859

 43.62ELECTRICITY/EBATH200001097589

 14.46ELECTRICITY/1888 NE 5TH AVE PUMP200001884218

 88.48ELECTRICITY/34777 STATE ROUTE 20 SIGN200002036719

 145.44ELECTRICITY/BTWN BAYSHORE DR & BEEKSMA D200002036917

 10.82ELECTRICITY/1780 SW SPRINGFIELD COURT PU200002037261

 10.21ELECTRICITY/552 NW CLIPPER DRIVE200002170617

 247.44ELECTRICITY/CMFTST200002723381

 19.64ELECTRICITY/1000 SE IRELAND STREET200003267636

 25.73ELECTRICITY/650 NE 7TH AVE SEWAGE200004342099

 150.16ELECTRICITY/800 SE MIDWAY BLVD LITE200004562878

 10.21ELECTRICITY/1577 NW 8TH AVENUE200004856627

 10.21ELECTRICITY/SMITH PARK200005263310

 90.82ELECTRICITY/WKITCH200005461666

 5,909.66ELECTRICITY/700 SE PIONEER WAY LAGOON200005933094

 13.13ELECTRICITY/5941 STATE ROUTE 20200006103952

 168.38ELECTRICITY/SW ERIE ST SW BARRINGTON DR200007268135

 195.20ELECTRICITY/700 AV W & MIDWAY200007702943

 10.21ELECTRICITY/75 SE JEROME STREET200007824192

 10.82ELECTRICITY/FABER ST & HARVEST DR200008386993

 26.21ELECTRICITY/ANNEX200008816189

 119.35ELECTRICITY/1948 NW CROSBY AVE200010499248

 97.16ELECTRICITY/651 SE BAYSHORE DRIVE LIGHTS200010530240

 10.82ELECTRICITY/CITY BEACH PARK200010530802

 246.93ELECTRICITY/940 SE PIONEER WAY CAB200010531024

 10.82ELECTRICITY/1300 NE BIG BERRY LOOP IRRIG200010531172

 174.18ELECTRICITY/1500 S BEEKSMA DR CABI200010531354

 117.81ELECTRICITY/800 SE DOCK STREET200010531941

 228.44ELECTRICITY/BALLPK200010699706

 1,148.98ELECTRICITY/SR 20 & 650 AV W200011316839

 31.12ELECTRICITY/SENIOR CENTER200011551930

 13.82ELECTRICITY/285 SE JEROME STREET200011579964

 10.21ELECTRICITY/128 E WHIDBEY AVE200012220337

 1,235.32ELECTRICITY/FIRE STATION200012278087

 4,609.88ELECTRICITY/TREATMENT PLANT200012425357

 19.16ELECTRICITY/PIONEER PARK200012838765

11Page:

25



03/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

12

 9:41:14AM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157790 3/26/2014 (Continued)0000743  PUGET SOUND ENERGY

 4,227.91ELECTRICITY/MARINA200013370750

 676.35ELECTRICITY/672 CHRISTIAN RD PUMP200013734963

 183.87ELECTRICITY/1540 SE PIONEER WAY LIFTST200013968405

 112.37ELECTRICITY/1370 SE DOCK STREET200014151886

 949.00ELECTRICITY/CITY HALL200014596478

 137.03ELECTRICITY/600 NE 7TH AVENUE200015618321

 77.76ELECTRICITY/287 SE CABOT DR SWRPMP200015685833

 566.38ELECTRICITY/690 SW HELLER RD WTRTWR200017255619

 128.79ELECTRICITY/CITY BEACH PARK200017441482

 117.76ELECTRICITY/1367 NW CROSBY AVENUE SIGNAL200017575347

 80.58ELECTRICITY/3300 OLD GOLDIE RD PUMP200017653656

 20.35ELECTRICITY/2081 NE 9TH AVE SWRPMP200017853025

 60.61ELECTRICITY/90 SE PIONEER WAY LIGHTS200019043344

 35.50ELECTRICITY/1137 NW KATHLEEN DRIVE PUMP200019500517

 42.24ELECTRICITY/626 CHRISTIAN ROAD200020179194

 1,531.69ELECTRICITY/SENIOR CENTER200020235012

 10.21ELECTRICITY/1500 S BEEKSMA DR KITEST200020308330

 50.67ELECTRICITY/980 SW MCCROHAN ST PUMP200022441113

 47.79ELECTRICITY/945 E WHIDBEY AVE #B200023231067

 62.04ELECTRICITY/700 W HELLER RD200023360569

 35.64ELECTRICITY/1285 NE TAFTSON STREET LFTPM200024715845

 286.54ELECTRICITY/33500 STATE ROUTE 20200025075157

 170.29ELECTRICITY/2725 NE GOLDIE STREET220000598098

 25.94ELECTRICITY/END OF GUN CLUB ROAD220002244337

 13.26ELECTRICITY/SW FAIRWAY POINT220002247165

 388.47ELECTRICITY/SW BEEKSMA DR STAYSAIL RV PK300000005003

 61.02ELECTRICITY/NE 11TH AVE RIDGEWOOD PARK300000010409

Total :  32,495.11

 157791 3/26/2014 0001463  RASMUSSEN, SHIRLEY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

Total :  30.00

 157792 3/26/2014 0007411  RAUSCHENBERG, DANE 032214 SPEAKING ENGAGEMENT  1,000.00

Total :  1,000.00

 157793 3/26/2014 0003060  RED LION HOTEL YAKIMA CENTER 10548 HOTEL ACCOMMODATIONS/MERRILL  188.60

12Page:

26



03/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

13

 9:41:14AM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  188.60 157793 3/26/2014 0003060 0003060  RED LION HOTEL YAKIMA CENTER

 157794 3/26/2014 0006619  REDMOND INN 2081 HOTEL ACCOMMODATIONS/BRAUNSTEIN  321.48

Total :  321.48

 157795 3/26/2014 0005900  ROSE, DONNA 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

 90.00TRAVEL REFUND1

Total :  110.00

 157796 3/26/2014 0000775  ROSEN, CATHERINE TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  104.00

Total :  104.00

 157797 3/26/2014 0000789  SCHAEFER SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL WARA148007 BAR CARTS  29,127.48

Total :  29,127.48

 157798 3/26/2014 0005967  SEATTLE AUTOMOTIVE DIST S6-250146 PAD SET/ROTOR  179.38

 183.77PUMP KIT/INLETS6-250930

Total :  363.15

 157799 3/26/2014 0000809  SENIOR SERVICES OF ISLAND OH02-2014 FEB 2014/SENIOR SERVICES  1,500.00

Total :  1,500.00

 157800 3/26/2014 0003782  SHARP ELECTRONICS CORPORATION C797876-701 FEB 2014/MAINTENANCE CONTRACT  37.73

Total :  37.73

 157801 3/26/2014 0007378  SHAW, BARBARA 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157802 3/26/2014 0000816  SHELL FLEET PLUS 0000000065163545403 FUEL  31.27

Total :  31.27

 157803 3/26/2014 0007234  SHOCKEY, TERRY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

Total :  30.00

 157804 3/26/2014 0007079  SHONUFF FOODS 00100 MARATHON SNACKS  1,590.00

Total :  1,590.00

 157805 3/26/2014 0000822  SHRED-IT USA, INC 9403317214 SHREDDING  55.10

13Page:

27



03/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

14

 9:41:14AM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157805 3/26/2014 (Continued)0000822  SHRED-IT USA, INC

 92.40SHREDDING9403317266

Total :  147.50

 157806 3/26/2014 0005444  SIERRA, GEORGINA D 032014 MAR 2014/PUBLIC DEFENSE  2,500.00

Total :  2,500.00

 157807 3/26/2014 0004184  SIPES, TAMRA 033114 MAR 2014/RACE COORDINATOR SERVICES  2,546.00

Total :  2,546.00

 157808 3/26/2014 0000831  SIX ROBBLEES', INC 14-281678 TUBES  264.09

 153.53RATCHET BINDER14-282560

-47.00SPARES KIT14-282653

 48.09SPARES KIT14-282665

Total :  418.71

 157809 3/26/2014 0000814  SKAGIT FARMERS SUPPLY 459917 GAS INSULATOR  13.03

Total :  13.03

 157810 3/26/2014 0004821  SME SOLUTIONS, LLC 158715 SENSOR  509.14

Total :  509.14

 157811 3/26/2014 0006499  SMITH, PATTY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  90.00

Total :  90.00

 157812 3/26/2014 0000846  SOUND PUBLISHING 975845 MARINE CONCESSION  174.44

 43.61ORD SUMMARIES988407

 118.37PC 02-25-14988413

 62.30IMPACT FEE988415

 205.59NOA FOR OAK GROVE989014

 80.99PUBLIC HEARING991072

 56.07ORD 1687/1688/AMEND 1643993062

Total :  741.37

 157813 3/26/2014 0007401  SPENCE, BARBARA EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  50.00

Total :  50.00

 157814 3/26/2014 0003883  STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 3223633906 TONER  377.93

14Page:

28



03/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

15

 9:41:14AM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157814 3/26/2014 (Continued)0003883  STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

 76.70DUST OFF3223633908

 32.35BINDER CLIPS3224457169

 66.13BATTERIES/BINDERS/FOLDERS3224457171

Total :  553.11

 157815 3/26/2014 0005786  STOWES SHOES & CLOTHING 0007710 BOOTS/ROBBINS  200.00

 200.00BOOTS/DALTON0007742

Total :  400.00

 157816 3/26/2014 0003749  STUMP, PATRICK L 1 DRIVING SERVICES  424.24

 72.00DRIVING SERVICES1

Total :  496.24

 157817 3/26/2014 0006673  SUMMIT SAFETY SHOES 104418 BOOTS  1,074.69

Total :  1,074.69

 157818 3/26/2014 0000874  SURETY PEST CONTROL 1004800 PEST EXTERMINATION  30.44

 43.48PEST EXTERMINATION1004801

 38.05PEST EXTERMINATION1004802

 43.48PEST EXTERMINATION1004806

 32.61PEST EXTERMINATION1004810

 30.44PEST EXTERMINATION1004823

 43.48PEST EXTERMINATION1007980

 59.79PEST EXTERMINATION1008801

 54.35PEST EXTERMINATION1009611

Total :  376.12

 157819 3/26/2014 0007280  TRI COUNTY RECYCLING, INC 4 FEB 2014/RECYCLING  1,577.20

Total :  1,577.20

 157820 3/26/2014 0004847  TULL, NANCY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  45.00

Total :  45.00

 157821 3/26/2014 0000287  TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 045-100954 SALES TAX OMITTED FROM INVOICE 100659  4,899.16

Total :  4,899.16

 157822 3/26/2014 0006331  ULINE 56975275 STRAPS/SEALS  328.61

15Page:

29



03/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

16

 9:41:14AM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  328.61 157822 3/26/2014 0006331 0006331  ULINE

 157823 3/26/2014 0006851  US MOWER 270956 PIN/BEARINGS  137.16

Total :  137.16

 157824 3/26/2014 0000934  UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION 4020172 FEB 2014/LOCATES  70.84

Total :  70.84

 157825 3/26/2014 0000932  VERIZON WIRELESS 9721463817 CURRENT COMM CHARGES  4,314.97

Total :  4,314.97

 157826 3/26/2014 0007166  VETERANS NORTHWEST CONST 10 PROF SVC/NORTH RESERVOIR  156,240.96

Total :  156,240.96

 157827 3/26/2014 0005899  WASHINGTON AUDIOLOGY SERVICES 43071 TESTING MANAGEMENT  264.00

Total :  264.00

 157828 3/26/2014 0001056  WASHINGTON IRON WORKS, INC 2388 CRANE RENTAL  3,261.00

Total :  3,261.00

 157829 3/26/2014 0001979  WASHINGTON MUNICIPAL 1304284-66528170 MEMBERSHIP FEE/MERRIMAN  40.00

Total :  40.00

 157830 3/26/2014 0001052  WASHINGTON STATE PATROL I14005321A BACKGROUND CHECKS  30.00

 561.00BACKGROUND CHECKSI14005580A

 30.00BACKGROUND CHECKSI14006119

 412.50BACKGROUND CHECKSI14006390

Total :  1,033.50

 157831 3/26/2014 0001055  WATERWORX DIVE SERVICE 030114 UNDERWATER SERVICES  261.97

Total :  261.97

 157832 3/26/2014 0001039  WESTERN PETERBILT, INC S813667 FAN BLADE  228.80

 258.26ASSYS814766

Total :  487.06

 157833 3/26/2014 0001000  WHIDBEY AUTO PARTS, INC. 204773 FILTER  33.87

 18.39DISPENSE204774

16Page:

30



03/26/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

17

 9:41:14AM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157833 3/26/2014 (Continued)0001000  WHIDBEY AUTO PARTS, INC.

 24.76EXHAUST205135

Total :  77.02

 157834 3/26/2014 0001017  WHIDBEY PRINTERS 46728 BUSINESS CARDS/PAGGAO  55.71

 256.21ENVELOPES46772

 289.14ENVELOPES46773

 55.71BUSINESS CARDS/SPENCE46779

 55.71BUSINESS CARDS/SPOO46783

Total :  712.48

 157835 3/26/2014 0001010  WHIDBEY TELECOM 3687917 CURRENT NET SERVICES  41.45

 63.05ALARM MONITORING3691057

Total :  104.50

 157836 3/26/2014 0006056  WILSON, JEANNE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

Total :  30.00

 157837 3/26/2014 0006316  WOODRUSH MUSIC, LLC 2088 MUSIC PERFORMANCE  680.00

Total :  680.00

 157838 3/26/2014 0001037  WORK OUTFITTERS 50537 BOOTS/VONHADEN  200.00

Total :  200.00

 157839 3/26/2014 0001068  ZUMAR INDUSTRIES, INC 0168365 BLANKS  180.04

Total :  180.04

Bank total :  682,667.36 151 Vouchers for bank code : bank

 682,667.36Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report 151

17Page:

31



32



33



34



EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT 
Executive Assistant to the Mayor 

 
THIS AGREEMENT, effective April 9, 2014, by and between the City of Oak Harbor, hereinafter 
referred to as “City”, and Kellye Mazzoli, hereinafter referred to as “Executive Assistant to the Mayor” 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to OHMC 2.34.055, Kellye Mazzoli has been appointed by the Mayor to the 
position of Executive Assistant to the Mayor and shall be offered an employment contract; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City to provide certain benefits, establish certain conditions of 
employment, and to set working conditions for the position of Executive Assistant to the Mayor; and  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to OHMC 2.34.055(2) the City Council has confirmed the Mayor’s appointment 
of Kellye Mazzoli as Executive Assistant to the Mayor for the City of Oak Harbor; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Executive Assistant to the Mayor agrees to serve in that capacity subject to the terms 
and conditions set forth in this Employment Contract, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION OF the terms and conditions hereinafter set 
forth, the City and Executive Assistant to the Mayor agree as follows: 
 
1. Employment.  The City hereby employs the Executive Assistant to the Mayor to serve in this 

position for the City of Oak Harbor.  The duties of said position shall be to perform all duties 
assigned to the position of Executive Assistant to the Mayor as provided in the job description 
(attached), together with such other and further duties and special projects as may be assigned to 
the Executive Assistant to the Mayor by the City’s Mayor or City Administrator.  Pursuant to 
OHMC 2.36.030 and 2.34.055, the Executive Assistant to the Mayor shall serve at the pleasure 
and at the discretion of the City’s Mayor. 

 
2. Duration of Employment.  This Employment Agreement shall become effective on April 9, 

2014, and shall continue indefinitely thereafter unless sooner terminated by the parties as 
provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 below. 

 
3. “At Will” – Termination by the City.   The Executive Assistant to the Mayor shall at all times 

during employment with the City be considered an “At Will” employee, subject to termination 
by the City’s Mayor at any time with or without cause.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be 
construed other than an “At Will” employment relationship between the City and the Executive 
Assistant to the Mayor, and the Executive Assistant to the Mayor expressly acknowledges that 
no contrary representations have been made by the City. 
 

4. Resignation – Termination by the Executive Assistant to the Mayor.  The Executive Assistant to 
the Mayor reserves the right to resign from employment at any time with or without cause.  The 
Executive Assistant to the Mayor agrees to give the City not less than two (2) weeks’ notice prior 
to the effective date of any such resignation. 

 
5. Compensation:  The Executive Assistant to the Mayor shall be compensated for services 

rendered during the term of this Agreement as follows: 
  Oak Harbor Executive Assistant to the Mayor 
  Employment Agreement 
  Page 1 of 5 

35



 
a. Base Salary.  The Executive Assistant to the Mayor shall receive a monthly salary of 

$4,814. After a satisfactory six month review, the Executive Assistant to the Mayor may 
be eligible for a raise to $4,958 per month.  The rate of pay may be adjusted annually 
thereafter consistent with the salary range and steps established for this position. 

 
b. In the event that a salary and wage study is conducted, the Executive Assistant to the 

Mayor position shall be included.  
 

c. Benefits.  The Executive Assistant to the Mayor shall be entitled to a sick leave accrual of 
one day each per month, vacation leave accrual as set forth in the City Personnel Polices, 
and ten paid holidays, plus one floating holiday on a day of choice, to total eleven paid 
holidays. 

 
 The Executive Assistant to the Mayor shall also receive all other benefits provided by the City of 

Oak Harbor to regular employees as they exist now or as they are modified in the future. The 
following describes the benefits as they exist on the effective date of the Agreement: 

 
• Medical insurance, premium paid 100% and 75% premium paid for spouse and 

dependent children. 
• Dental insurance, premium paid 100% and 75% premium paid for spouse and 

children. 
• Standard Insurance life insurance policy of  $25,000 paid for employee only 
• Enrollment in Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) retirement system. 

 
The Executive Assistant to the Mayor shall also be entitled to elect other voluntary benefit 
options as they exist now or as they are modified in the future. The following describes the 
voluntary benefits as they exist on the effective date of the Agreement:  
 

• Self-paid individual and/or family supplemental insurance coverage for Short-
term Disability, Cancer Care, and Critical Illness 

• Pre-tax deductions for Unreimbursed Non-Medical expenses and/or Dependent 
Day Care 

• Additional self-paid Voluntary Group Life Insurance 
• Self-paid enrollment in his choice of two Deferred Compensation Plans 

 
d. Timing of Monthly Payments – Deductions.  All monthly payments of salary and benefits 

shall be made at the same time and on the same date as the City’s regular payroll.  All 
such monthly payments shall be subject to all required state and federal deductions, 
including income tax, social security, and any other deduction required and authorized by 
law.   The City agrees to pay all employer contributions to FICA, worker’s compensation, 
and similar programs as required by law. 

 
6. Work Schedule.  The Executive Assistant to the Mayor is a confidential, exempt employee for 

purposes of the Federal Fair Labor Standards Act and as such shall not work a fixed forty hour 
per week schedule.  The Executive Assistant to the Mayor’s work shall be conducted at Oak 

  Oak Harbor Executive Assistant to the Mayor 
  Employment Agreement 
  Page 2 of 5 

36



Harbor City Hall during regular business hours of the City, Monday through Friday, provided, 
that the Executive Assistant to the Mayor shall receive time off for holidays according to the 
holiday schedule customarily observed by the City.  The Executive Assistant to the Mayor may 
be asked to attend meetings of the Oak Harbor City Council and shall attend such other staff 
meetings as requested by the Mayor.  

 
7. Severance Package.   
 
 a. Severance for At Will Termination.  In the event the Executive Assistant to the Mayor’s 

employment with the City is terminated for any reason other than those delineated in 
subparagraph (b) below, the City will provide the Executive Assistant to the Mayor 
severance payment for a period of two (2) months after the effective date of termination.  
The monthly amount shall be paid in accordance with the same schedule as the regular 
City payroll, and shall be subject to the same mandatory deductions as the Executive 
Assistant to the Mayor’s salary was prior to termination. 

 
i. Reference.  In the event of termination of the Executive Assistant to the Mayor’s 

employment by the City, the Executive Assistant to the Mayor shall be entitled to 
an employment reference from the City, the language of which shall be agreed 
upon by the parties, provided, that in the event the parties cannot agree on the 
form of the reference, the City will provide only the dates of the Executive 
Assistant to the Mayor’s employment, the last position held, the last salary 
received, the fact that the Executive Assistant to the Mayor is no longer employed 
by the City. 

 
  ii. Unemployment Benefits.  The City will not oppose any unemployment benefit  

  claims  made by the Executive Assistant to the Mayor. 
 

b. Termination by Resignation or for Cause.  The severance package provided for in 
subparagraph (a) above shall not be available to the Executive Assistant to the Mayor if 
the termination of the Executive Assistant to the Mayor’s employment with the City is 
due to: 

 
i. Resignation.  The Executive Assistant to the Mayor’s voluntary resignation from 

employment.  For purposes of this paragraph, “voluntary resignation” means a 
resignation of employment resulting from the free choice of the Executive 
Assistant to the Mayor and not the result of a suggestion to resign in lieu of 
termination made by formal action of the Mayor or City Council; or 

 
ii. Misconduct.  Criminal conduct, commission of any crime, abuse of public office, 

or other gross misconduct, including, but not limited to, fraud, deceit, 
embezzlement, theft of funds or property, assault, or sexual, racial, or other 
harassment; or  

 
iii. Job Performance.  Insubordination, incompetence, inadequacy, or inefficiency of 

the Executive Assistant to the Mayor in the performance of official duties.   
 
  Oak Harbor Executive Assistant to the Mayor 
  Employment Agreement 
  Page 3 of 5 

37



c. Construction.  The severance package provided in subparagraph (a) above shall not be 
construed as an extension of the Executive Assistant to the Mayor’s employment beyond 
the termination date.  The Executive Assistant to the Mayor shall not, during the period 
between the termination date and the end of the severance payments, accrue any 
additional sick leave, vacation leave, health care benefit or other benefit accorded active 
City employees. 

 
8. Professional Development.  The City may pay for membership in professional associations or 

organizations, and may reimburse the Executive Assistant to the Mayor for attendance at annual 
conferences or the same and for such other professional development activities as the Mayor may 
approve and as may be annually budgeted by the City Council. 

 
9. The City agrees to cover the Executive Assistant to the Mayor on the City’s liability insurance 

policies to the same extent as any regular employee of the City is covered for acts, errors, or 
omissions within the scope of employment.  All such liability insurance coverage shall be 
provided at the City’s sole cost and expense. 

 
10. The City of Oak Harbor agrees to hold harmless and indemnify the Executive Assistant to the 

Mayor from any and all costs, risk or liability associated with or arising out of acts or failures to 
act which are performed within the scope of employment as the Executive Assistant to the 
Mayor including the reasonable cost of legal defense by counsel appointed by the City or its 
insurance carrier, as applicable. This promise to indemnify shall exclude only criminal acts of the 
Executive Assistant to the Mayor and acts or failure to act which would constitute an intentional 
tort or intentional wrongdoing knowingly committed by the Executive Assistant to the Mayor 
without the express direction of the Mayor or City Administrator of the City of Oak Harbor.  
This promise to hold harmless and indemnify shall survive beyond the employment of the 
Executive Assistant to the Mayor with the City of Oak Harbor in order that the Executive 
Assistant to the Mayor shall be held harmless, indemnified and defended in the future for all acts 
taken as the Executive Assistant to the Mayor subject to the limitations contained herein. 

 
11. Severability.  If any paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this Agreement shall be held by a 
 court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, said invalidity or unenforceability 
 shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase, 
 and to that end the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement shall be severable. 
 
12. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and understanding between 

the parties as to the terms and conditions of the Executive Assistant to the Mayor’s employment 
by the City and no other agreements or understandings, oral or otherwise, exist or shall be 
deemed binding upon the parties.  The Agreement may be amended only by a written instrument 
duly executed by both parties. 

 
 
 
Dated this __________________ day of __________________, 2014. 
 
 

  Oak Harbor Executive Assistant to the Mayor 
  Employment Agreement 
  Page 4 of 5 

38



        For the City of Oak Harbor:    
  
 
        ____________________________________ 
        D. Scott Dudley, Mayor    
  
 
 
               
        Kellye Mazzoli, Executive Assistant to the Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Anna Thompson, City Clerk 
 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
 
        
Grant K. Weed, Interim City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  Oak Harbor Executive Assistant to the Mayor 
  Employment Agreement 
  Page 5 of 5 

39



CITY OF OAK HARBOR 

JOB DESCRIPTION 

              

Title:   Executive Assistant  

Department:  Office of the Mayor 

Reports To:   Mayor 

Status:   Exempt /Non-union 

 
Job Summary: 

The Executive Assistant is the liaison between the Office of the Mayor and the public.  The position also is the Mayor’s 

research assistant, and is responsible for Mayor’s office reception functions, proactive and customer focused 

administrative support, office management, secretarial services, communications, community relations, and media 

activities.  Functions as a source of information and referral, and aids in answering questions and assists in the resolution 

of concerns.  This position receives, investigates and makes determinations on citizen concerns regarding the 

administrative acts of City government.  Duties require a high degree of confidentiality, objectivity, neutrality, premier 

customer service, project management skills, diplomacy and tact; working independently or jointly; and may involve 

weekly evening and other meetings. 

 

Essential Job Functions: 

1. Meet with the Mayor, department heads, and other persons regarding the Mayor’s and Council’s agenda, plans and 

priorities, and help manage the Mayor’s schedule and activities.   

2. Serve as a resource to the Mayor and assist with Council meeting and budget preparations; facilitate communications 

with the City Administrator, City Attorney, City Clerk, department heads, and other persons; and assist with 

maintaining the Mayor’s agenda, budget, legislative priorities, and other matters.  

3. Serve as the Mayor’s research assistant and perform duties ranging from internet searches to specialized research 

studies. 

4. Investigate complaints concerning all departments of Municipal government.  Receive and log complaints from the 

public by phone, mail and in-person, make referrals to other agencies and assist in informal resolution of complaints.  

5. Identify which complaints are appropriate for investigation; may recommend alternate courses of action for 

complainants for an effective, efficient and equitable resolution. 

6. Perform research, formulate objective opinions, and make recommendations for corrective action, preventative 

measures and the promotion of competency, efficiency, and equity in government. 

7. Provide facilitation skills in sensitive, emotional and/or hostile situations.  Be open, objective, approachable and 

nonjudgmental when discussing incoming concerns. 

8. Assist the City Clerk on agenda and Council meeting and workshop preparations when needed and serve as a back-up 

to the City Clerk. 

9. Assist and attend City Council meetings as required, and, at the Mayor’s direction, prepare correspondence resulting 

from Council action such as letters, resolutions and ordinances. 

10. Coordinate and prepare City proclamations, official meeting documents, or selection and arrangements for 

recognition and remembrances.  Also perform communications secretarial services such as tracking the Mayor’s 

calendar; composing communications; arranging travel itineraries; or screening telephone and internet 

telecommunications. 

11. Prepare speech material for the Mayor. 

12. Serve as a representative of the Office of the Mayor on community, business, or economic development matters, 

attend meetings or other functions in the absence of the Mayor, coordinate and provide information and referrals, and 

respond to calls and inquiries. Also help facilitate and troubleshoot community and customer service matters and 

concerns.  

13. Coordinate and perform administrative and management functions of the Office of the Mayor such as purchasing, 

departmental accounts, guiding the flow of day-to-day communications, serving as the hub for activities, or setting up 

meetings and conferences. 

14. Coordinate and perform Mayor’s Office and telecommunications reception and resource functions such as greeting 

visitors and callers, arranging schedules, listening and assessing concerns and complaints, and provide information 

on City services, procedures, and contacts. 

15. Coordinate and perform, at the direction of the Mayor, ad hoc or continuing projects such as administrative support 

on Council and community projects, or maintaining liaison with businesses, agencies or other organizations. 

40



16. Coordinate and perform public and community relations activities such as preparation of news releases, first response 

and referral to media inquiries, coordinating arrangements for recognition events, or preparation of newsletters, 

meeting packets, and announcements. 

17. Coordinate Council requests for secretarial services and be a point of contact when requested.  

18. Establish and maintain effective relationships with elected officials, all levels of City management, employees, 

representatives of other governmental agencies, the public and others encountered in the course of work, and interact 

in a courteous and appropriate manner sometimes in stressful situations.  

 

Associated Job Functions: 

1. Attend various continuing education meetings and seminars, and conferences. 

2. Perform other duties and responsibilities as assigned. 

 

Performance Requirements (Knowledge, Skills and Abilities): 

 Ability to quickly acquire a thorough knowledge of the Mayor, Council, and department working relationships, 

people, and personalities, as well as the City’s administrative procedures, mission, vision, and management, and of 

the community’s business and economic  development issues and values. 

 Ability to manage multiple projects with a high attention to detail. 

 Extensive knowledge of executive office management, secretarial, administrative, public relations, budgets and 

accounting, internet, computer, and project management practices. 

 Knowledge and ability to coordinate and perform duties require independent judgment and critical problem solving, 

good leadership skills, policy interpretation and extensive public contact.  Incumbent, from time to time, may 

supervise office staff and/or coordinate special projects and activities.  

 Knowledge of principles, methods and techniques of research and investigation of citizen and staff complaints. 

 Knowledge of principles and practices of public administration, including the maintenance of public records.  

 Ability to conduct thorough, objective investigations of complaints, reach sound neutral conclusions based on 

investigation results and maintain confidentiality regarding process and outcomes in accordance with all legal 

requirements.  

 Skills in interviewing, negotiations, conflict/resolution, information gathering, legal research and analytical report 

writing.  

 Ability to define complex issues, analyze problems, evaluate alternatives and develop sound, independent conclusions 

and recommendations in accordance with laws, regulations, rules and policies. 

 Ability to maintain effective and persuasive communication with a diverse audiences, both orally and in writing; 

write clearly and concisely; perform under pressure; recognize and respond to nonverbal communication (body 

language and eye contact); and make objective judgments with an attitude towards protecting the public trust.   

 Ability to compose correspondence, reports and articles from general directions and rough notes; format, edit and 

proof; and prepare final copy documentation with a thorough knowledge of English, spelling, grammar, vocabulary 

and punctuation. 

 Ability to plan and perform day-to-day research or special project studies and to organize and present findings. 

 Ability to safeguard and maintain confidentiality and integrity of highly sensitive information, materials and 

situations. 

 Ability to work independently, be a flexible and proactive self starter, prioritize work, mesh numerous assignments, 

and cope with interruptions, last minute changes and rigid deadlines. 

 Knowledge and ability to facilitate the flow of information between the Council, Mayor, City Administrator, City 

Attorney, City Clerk, and department heads with respect to legislative, administrative, and management , and other 

functions. 

 Ability to operate standard office equipment including personal computer and specialized software, calculator, copy 

machine, and fax machine 

 

Working Environment and Physical Demands: 

Work is performed in an office and meeting room environment, utilizing City codes, ordinances and regulations, 

providing support to staff and the public. Work requires reaching, twisting, turning, kneeling, bending, squatting, normal 

range of hearing and visual acuity, eye/hand coordination and manipulation skills to operate a variety of office equipment, 

computers and telephone, as well as the ability to sit for extended periods of time and access all areas of the facility 

including stairs. Attendance at evening meetings on a weekly basis may be required. 

 

41



Experience and Training Requirements: 

 Bachelor’s degree or equivalent in public administration, management, political science, pre-law or closely related 

field preferred with continuing education in municipal and business related subjects and the ability and interest to 

search RCW and internet resources, and  

 Five years of extensive and progressively responsible administrative and executive secretarial experience preferred 

providing support to senior-level management in business, legal, public administration or a private industry setting.  

 Experience conducting research on sensitive internal organizational audits, ethics violations or citizen complaints.  

 Must have premier customer service skills and accomplishments such as involved with executive office 

communications, business and economic development, office coordination, problem solving, multi-tasking, and day-

to-day project research and administration. 

 Local government or public agency experience preferred.  

 Excellent computer operation skills and experience with a variety of software programs including Microsoft Office 

applications.  Strong MS Excel, MS Powerpoint and MS Word skills required.  

 Must sign agreement acknowledging confidential nature of employment. 

 Valid Washington State driver's license or otherwise establish the ability to perform the job in an equally efficient 

manner without driving.   

 Must pass background and driver’s abstract check. 

 

 

A combination of education, training and experience that provides the required knowledge, skills and abilities to perform 

the essential job functions may be considered. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Established: Hulbert, 95 FLSA: Exempt 

Revised: AK, 98; NWM/HR 1/04, HR 7/10, Admin/HR 1/14 Salary Range: Contract  

The statements contained herein reflect general details as necessary to describe the principal functions of this job, the level of 

knowledge and skill typically required, and the scope of responsibility, but should not be considered as an all -inclusive listing of work 

requirements.  Individuals may perform other duties as assigned including work in other functional areas to cover absences or relief, to 

equalize work periods, or otherwise balance the workload. 

 

42



Kellye Mazzoli
          

Education
University of Texas at
Arlington,

Master of Public
Administration, 2007

Southern Methodist
University, Dallas, TX

Bachelor of Arts in
Public Policy, 2005

Grace Preparatory
Academy, Arlington, TX
Honors Diploma,
Valedictorian

Training
Texas CPM, Graduated
12/2013

Continuous Process
Improvement, 16 hours

2012 City County
Performance Summit,
12 CPE credits, Lean Six
Sigma White Belt
Certification

Municipal Management
Training, 2011, 2010

Associations
UMANT, 2013 President

TCMA, 2011-2013
Professional
Development Committee,
Ethics Committee, Barney
L. Knight Texas CPM
Scholar

ICMA, First “Knowledge
Network” Featured
Member, 2008
Conference Evaluation
Committee

NTCMA, Active Member

City Management Professional
Dedicated to the principles of Council-Manager form of government and ethical, effective leadership

Public administration professional with over six years of progressively responsible experience          
in municipal management. Qualifications include a Master of Public Administration and          
Bachelor of Arts in Public Policy; working knowledge of municipal operations, services,           
budgeting, performance management, and industry best practices.

Work Experience

City of Burleson, TX Assistant to the City Manager, 2009-2013
Performance Management Coordinator
Interim Library Director, 2009

City of Burleson, TX Management Assistant, 2007-2009

City of Cockrell Hill, TX Administrative Intern, 2006-2007

Relevant Skills
● Project Administration: Chair of employee committee and facilitated the creation of City           

employee suggestion program policies and procedures. Implementation and continuous        
coordination of several City Council special projects including Mayor’s Youth Council,          
Strengthening Families Initiative, Burleson Higher Education Opportunity Fund, and Be         
Healthy Initiative. Established new procedures for Council agenda packet preparation         
reducing process time by several hours.

● Municipal Budgeting: Oversaw preparation of FY 2010 Library operations budget while          
serving as Interim Director. Reduced Library FY 2009 expenditures to stay within budget.            
Maintain budget and finances for two non-profit organizations and multiple projects          
including the Burleson Mayor’s Youth Council and Be Healthy Initiative.

● Performance Management: Appointed as the Performance Management Coordinator for        
all departments. Serving as a member of an organization-wide Continuous Process          
Improvement team and received a combined 16 hours of training in SLIM, flow charting, and              
data collection. Establishing performance measures for four programs including UMANT,         
Johnson County Alliance for Healthy Kids, Burleson Opportunity Fund, and Be Healthy           
Initiative.

● Strategic Planning: Participant in annual City Council/ Departmental budget and strategic          
planning sessions. Executed a successful year long strategic planning process for UMANT.           
Collaborated with Cook Children’s Hospital to develop and begin implementation of a           
strategic plan to address childhood obesity countywide.

● Community Interaction: Currently serve as elected Chair of two county coalitions addressing           
diabetes and childhood obesity. Work closely with community leaders such as ISD           
Superintendent, School Board President, Chamber President, Community College President,        
and business owners on multiple city related projects. Organize elementary school tours of            
city facilities.

● Complaint Resolution: Responsible for handling all citizen inquiries and complaints         
regarding the city’s cable franchise agreement. Investigated and resolved serious customer          
issues related to Library services directly and indirectly through extended customer service           
training for Library staff.

43



44



45


	Agenda for April 1, 2014 Regular Council Meeting
	Minutes for March 18, 2014 Council Meeting
	Minutes for March 26, 2014 Workshop Meeting
	C/A 4.b Approval of Payroll and Accounts Payable Vouchers
	Voucher Listings

	C/A 4.c Planning Commission Re-appointment - Greg Wasinger
	C/A 4.d Executive Assistant to the Mayor Employment Agreement - Kellye Mazzoli
	Employee Contract for Kellye Mazzoli
	Job Description of the Executive Assistant to the Mayor
	Resume - Kellye Mazzoli

	C/A 4.e Purchase Authorization of Traffic Paint
	9.a Fire Department 2013 Annual Update




